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Subject:-

Reference:-

Sir,

HIMACHAPRADESH

Online/ Reg. Post

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Dated:- [6-—» (/ - Qalé’

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division Kullu Distt. Kullu,

Request for diversion of forest land measuring 0-34-33 hec. for the

construction of proposed bridge on NH-21 over river Beas at Manali in Km,
310/0. -

In reference to shortcomings raised by Gol online.

The point wise reply to shortcomings raised by MoE & Forest vide above

reference are as below:

Sr. | Point Reply
No.
i1 Instead of proper digital map google | Digital map has been uploaded.
earth map has been provided for the
area proposed for diversion in hard
copy as well as uploaded at Part | C
iv.
2. Since village Gharanu has ST | [t is intimated that FRA certificate which was earlier attached with the folder
population, proper FRA Certificate as | a5 on old format which is not admissible now. To obtain FRA certificate
per performa is required (A= ] L .
now, it is a lengthy process. Firstly, it is to be obtained from local Gram
Panchyat i.e. Vashist, then is to be processed at Sub Divisional level and then
finally, it will issued by Deputy Commissioner. NOC from Gram Sabha can
be obtained only when official Gram Sabha meeting will be held on April 24,
2016. As and when NOC received from Gram Sabha FRA certificate will be
submitted/uploaded accordingly.
3. As per column 8 i Part IT 0.0942 ha | DFO Wild life Kullu vide his office letter No. FCA/5050 dated 01-02-2016
area has been mentioned as wildlife (Copy attached) has informed that the area of 0-0942 hac. Proposed for
area whereas in column 8 ii it is | | } E A 5
y h .| diversion is falls in R/3 Dana Bihal (Part of Nature Park Manali) not a part of
mentioned that the area proposed for
diversion does not form part of | Wild Life Sanctuary. The land proposed for diversion is a part of Nature Park
National Park or Sanctuary. May | Manali under the administrative control of DFO Wild Life Kullu, hence the
if if’ required btained AL AR e y
iy A ]f requirert may OPHINEC | learance from National Board of Wild Life is not required.
clearance from National Boar of
Wildlife.
4. At page 29 of hard copy one tree | There is one tree involved. The matter regarding online Part Il column
shown present on the area proposed | pertains to your office.
for diversion but in online Part II
column 4 No. tree has been shown.
DA: As above,

DS

Executive Engineer,
National Highway Dijvn,
H.P.PWD. Pando

Copy to Assistant Engineer NH S/Divn. HPPWD Katrain for information
and necessary action. He is requested to pursue the case with the concerned authorities.

Executive Engineer,
National Highway Divn,
H.P.PWD. Pandoh.




R0 Wi
w1
0 WL,
ST0%0
rofeic,

= ’*,:

= 3 S
T~
s

O

=

W 1:,:
%3? A

No.FCA/ ‘D850 /
Forest Department H.P.

Dated Kullu, the/ & ~64 ‘“QD/ 6

Divisional Forest Officer,
Wild Life Division Kullu. 7

Executive Engineer,

National Highway Divn, ¢
H.P.PW Pandoh.Distt. Mandi.

Request for diversion of forest land measuring 0.34.33 hec. For the construction
of proposed bridge on NH-21 over river Beas at Manali in Km 310/0.

Kindly refer to your office letter No/PW/PNH/CB/WA/W-40/2011-9794 dated

27.1.2016 on the subject cited above.

In this connection, it is clarified that the area of 0-0942 hac. proposed for

“diversion is falis in R/3 Dana Bihal ( Part of Nature Park Mana¥) not a part of Wild Life
Sanctuary. The land proposed for diversion is a part of Nature Park Manali under the
administrative control of DFO Wild Life Kullu, hence the clearance from National Board of

Wild Life is not required.

This is for favour of your kind information and further necessary action.

Divisional forest Officer,
Wildlife Division, Kullu.



